



Community Development Agency
Public Works Department
public.works@nevadacountyca.gov
www.nevadacountyca.gov/PW

950 Maidu Avenue, Suite #170
PO BOX #599002
Nevada City, CA 95959
PH: (530) 265-1411
FAX: (530) 265-9849
Emergency Sewer: (530) 265-1555

Trisha Tillotson
Community Development Agency Director

David Garcia
Director of Public Works

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: October 28, 2025
TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: David Garcia, Director of Public Works
SUBJECT: Resolution approving Amendment No. 1 to contract with Traffic Limited for the 2025 Western Nevada County Annual Striping Project, County Project No. 426643 increasing the total contract amount to \$113,704.66 - All Districts

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached resolution.

FUNDING: Funding for this contract is available through Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Act (RMRA) within the Road Engineering budget. There is no impact to the General Fund, and a budget amendment is not needed for this amendment.

BACKGROUND: On August 12, 2025, the Nevada County Board of Supervisors approved a contract with Traffic Limited for \$102,343.54 plus a 10% contingency of \$10,234.35 for a total not to exceed amount of \$ 112,577.89. The need for unanticipated striping along Rattlesnake Road was discovered during construction and increased the quantities. This increase resulted in the need to expend an additional \$1,126.77 to complete the project safely. The project final cost, including the extra work needed on Rattlesnake Road is \$113,704.66, which is below the original engineers' estimate of \$ 146,750.13

Staff is requesting that the Board of Supervisors approve Amendment No. 1 to increase the amount of the contract to \$113,704.66. In all other respects, the prior Agreement of the parties shall remain in full force and effect.

Attachments:

1. Resolution approving Amendment No. 1 with Traffic Limited
2. Exhibit A – Contract Amendment Traffic Limited

Item Initiated by: Patrick Perkins, Principal Civil Engineer
Approved by: David Garcia, Director of Public Works